

# Brandon Muth

Vacaville, CA 95688  
Vacaville.elitesoccer@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

### **Vacaville Elite men's UPSL team, Vacaville, CA — Assistant Head Coach, Manager of Operations**

JUNE 2011 - PRESENT

- Help oversee the entire clubs operation.

### **Vacaville Elite 03 Boys team, Fairfield, CA — Co-Head Coach**

APRIL 2019 - JULY 2019

### **Vacaville Christain School, Vacaville, CA — Head Coach**

SEPTEMBER 2016 - JUNE 2018

- Head Coach: Mens Varsity
- Head Coach: Middle School Boys and Girls

### **Vacaville High School, Vacaville, CA — Junior Varsity Head Coach**

SEPTEMBER 2015 - NOVEMBER 2015

- Head Coach: Junior Varsity

### **Vacaville Youth Soccer League, Vacaville, CA — Technical Trainer**

SEPTEMBER 2012 - NOVEMBER 2015

- U10 Boys trainer
- U13 Boys assistant coach
- U14 Boys assistant coach
- U15 technical trainer

## EDUCATION

### **CSU Chico, Chico, CA — Marketing**

JANUARY 2007 - SEPTEMBER 2011

- Bachelors Degree

## AWARDS

- Vacaville Elite Men's UPSL Golden Boot Winner twice

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

## Vacaville High School, Vacaville, CA — *Diploma*

SEPTEMBER 2003 - JUNE 2007

- Diploma

### SUMMARY

Brandon started playing futbol at age 4 and continues playing competitively still to this day. He is very passionate about the game and enjoys sharing his knowledge with footballers everywhere! Brandon has been coaching/training players since he was 13 and will continue doing so for many years to come. He has played in more than 8 countries! Many players that he has coached play on college teams as well as on semi-professional and professional teams world-wide. His ultimate goal is to improve the technical abilities, introduce tactics and different systems while focusing on elevating the overall knowledge of the game for all ages and skill levels.

### PLAYING EXPERIENCE

---

#### Vacaville Elite SC: Attacking Midfielder

- Leading goal scorer for the V. Elite, UPSL Premier National League for the VESC 2018 
- Leading goal scorer for the V. Elite, UPSL Premier National League for the VESC 2019 
- U23 College summer League: Back to back 1st place in Division 2012-2013  
- 3rd place finish at Temecula soccer tournament
- 3 to 2 victory over Oakland/Bay Area Ambassadors (NPSL State Champions and national finalists)
- 2 to 0 victory over DV8 Juventus (undefeated in 2 seasons)
- Played against Chivas USA MLS in State Championship semi finals match
- 4th place finish in Adult Premier League (Nor Cal)

#### CSU, Chico: Center attacking mid-fielder and winger

- 2nd place finish at San Diego State invitational tournament (16 teams nation-wide)
- Placed 3rd in division

#### Black Widow FC: Center mid-fielder and striker

- National Tournament (Minnesota): 3rd place

#### Elks Lodge Free-Kick competition

- Finished 2nd place in the nation

### YOUTH PLAYING EXPERIENCE

---

- Class 1 from U10-U16 (VYSL)
- Class 3 for U19: District Cup champions 